NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

September 26, 1995

Mr. J. W. Hawkins

Amoco Production Company
Post Office Box 800
Denver, Colorado 80201

Dear Mr. Hawkins:

Based upon the reasocons stated in your letter of September 20, 1995,
and in accordance with the provisions of Division Order No.
R-10418, Amoco Production Company is hereby granted an extension
of time wuntil January 15, 1996, and in accordance with the
provisions of Division Order No. R-10433, Amoco Production Company
is hereby granted an extension of time until February 15, 1996, in
which to begin the wells pooled by said orders.

Sincerely,

WILLIAM J.
Division Dipector

fd/

cc: Cases Nos. 1244 and 11246
Cases Nos.Y11243 and 11247
OCD - Aztec
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